
July 8, 2024 

Materials Licensing Section 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL 60532 

RE: Amendment to NRC License #13-02752-03, Docket #030-01609 

To Whom It Concerns: 

This correspondence is to request an amendment to the NRC license number listed above.  This 
amendment requests a change in delegation of authority for the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO). 
The line of administrative reporting for the RSO will stay the same.  However, the delegation of 
authority will come directly from the Associate Vice President and Superintendent for Public 
Safety at Indiana University.  Attached is an updated copy of the letter of delegation of 
authority as well as an illustration of the line of administrative reporting to the RSO. 

Should you have any questions regarding this amendment request, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Christopher P. Harvey, MSPH, MHP 
Director of Health Physics and Radiation Safety Office 

Attachments 
• Delegation of Authority Letter
• Line of Administrative Reporting for the RSO



1469 East 17th  Street    Bloomington, IN 47408    (812) 855-2004    Protect.IU.edu    iupsadmn@iu.edu

Attachment 8.7.3-2 

Revised 3 July 2024 

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY 
RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER 

The Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) for this institution is a full-time position.  Christopher Harvey has 
been appointed as the RSO and is responsible for ensuring the safe use of radiation and radioactive 
materials under NRC license numbers 13-02752-03 and 13-02752-08.  Mr. Harvey’s responsibilities 
include, but are not limited to: 

1. Managing the radiation protection program,
2. Identifying radiation protection problems,
3. Initiating, recommending, or providing corrective actions,
4. Verifying implementation of correction actions,
5. Stopping unsafe activities,
6. Ensuring compliance with regulations and license conditions,
7. Directing and supervising other members of the radiation safety staff to ensure the safe use of

radiation and radioactive materials, and
8. Applying for and signing appropriate amendments to the NRC licenses.

Mr. Harvey is hereby delegated the authority necessary to meet those responsibilities, including 
prohibiting the use of byproduct material by individuals who do not meet the necessary requirements 
and also shutting down operations when justified for radiation safety purposes.  This authority extends 
to cover the hospitals and other clinical areas covered by this license through written agreements with 
those entities.  This authority becomes effective as of July 3, 2024. 

Respectfully, 

______________________________ 
Benjamin Hunter 
Associate Vice President; Superintendent for 
Public Safety 

I hereby accept the responsibilities as Radiation 
Safety Officer as listed above. 

______________________________ 
Christopher P. Harvey 
Director of Health Physics 
Radiation Safety Officer 



Line of Administrative Reporting for The RSO 
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Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 1:00 PM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: NRC License Amendment Requests - Change in Delegation of Authority
Attachments: Change In Delegation of Authority - NRC Broad Scope License #13-00108-05.pdf; 

Change In Delegation of Authority - NRC Broad Scope License #13-02752-03.pdf; 
Change In Delegation of Authority - NRC Broad Scope License #13-02752-08.pdf

Hi Martha  সহ঺঻ 
 
Can you please add the attached as 3 separate documents? 
 
Thank you! 
Tammy 
 

From: Harvey, Christopher Paul <charvey@iu.edu>  
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 12:57 PM 
To: R3-DRSSMail Resource <R3-DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Manteuffel, Kathryn M <kmanteuf@iu.edu>; Kleyn, Tim David <tdkleyn@iu.edu> 
Subject: [External_Sender] NRC License Amendment Requests - Change in Delegation of Authority 
 
To Whom It Concerns, 
 
Please see the aƩached license amendment requests to the NRC licenses listed below.  These amendment requests are 
to change the delegaƟon of authority for the RSO for each NRC license listed below.  Please do not hesitate to contact 
me with any quesƟons regarding these amendment requests.  Thank you. 
 

 NRC License #13-02752-03 (Docket #030-01609) 
 NRC License #13-02752-08 (Docket #030-09792) 
 NRC License #13-00108-05 (Docket #030-00692) 

 
Regards, 
Chris 
 
 
Christopher Harvey, MSPH, MHP 
Director of Health Physics 
Radiation Safety Officer for IU, IU Health, & Eskenazi Health 
Instructor, IU Radiology & Imaging Sciences 
Indiana University Public Safety  
Radiation Safety 
1120 W. Michigan Street, CL 159 
Indianapolis, IN 46202  
317-274-0332  
charvey@iu.edu  
protect.iu.edu 
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